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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ‘ INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

BEC 12 2013

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg Céunty present upon their oath:

FAILURE TO STOP MOTOR VEHICLE WHEN
SIGNALED BY A LAW ENFORCEMENT VEHICLE

That the Defendant, Chad Edward Hollingsworth, did in Spartanburg
County on or about August 25, 2013, willfully fail to stop the motor vehicle
which he was driving on a road, street, or highway of the State of South
Carolina when he was signaled by a law enforcement vehicle by means of
a siren or flashing light, in violation of §56-5-750 (b)(2), THE CODE OF
LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1978), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.

Lot —

Solicitor /



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ) ‘
STATE VS. : INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS4205590
YT, Chad Edward Ho]lmgswmh ) A/WH. 48768_DL
’ 9 Rate of Offenze: 8/26/2013
Race: Sex: M Age: 35 y  SC.Code  § : 36-05-0730(BX2)
vos:  ummmmm _ ss+NEEEGEGE ) CDRCode#: _ 23%
Address: . . } :
City,State z1p: - )
DL# - - SID#: ; SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes [INo [ CMV Yes [ONo [J Hazmat Yes [JNo []
In disposition of the said.indictment comes now the Defendant who was ] CONVICTEDOF or MLEADS
TO: Traffic / Failure to stop for a blue light, no injury or death - 2nd or sub. offense M-Sy
7
in violation of 8 56-05-0750(BX2) of the $.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2396
X] NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT. [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [J§17-254s
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
[JLesser Included Offense, {] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
galiations or Recommendation, [:] Negotiated Sentence, D Recomunendation by the State.
(3039 (. miflall 78309
SC Bar# ! an Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#f
ORE, the Defendant is commited to the Bﬁt Department of Corrections, {0 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of f ~daysATONS /years or {7 underthe  Youathful Offender Act notio exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of . days/months/vears and/or payment
of § . plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation  for —

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parcle and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference,

%‘}ONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence un: ’]/7/6/

The Defendant is to be given credit for Limg served pursuant te S.C. Code '§ 24.13-40 10 be calculated and applied
by the State Departmeni of Corrections. e/;&r /
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Cefitral Regisiry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawiul for a person coavicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,trunsport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [} Der. Waiven Heariog Clorera  pTUP o
Toal: § plus 20% fee: s days/hours Public Service Employment
Paymenl Terms: ’ Obtain GED D
[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining : e
Recipient: - Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: o o 3 Random Drrug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments [07.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthiy
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv Surcharge} si0- 3 JOOJD . pmus of$ begioning  _____ .. ..
§14-1-21 H(AX2) (DUT Surcharge) siwo - _$ s paid to Public Defender Fund
B 56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) s12 5 —_—
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $300 > -
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 25 SAS Q0 ———
] 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
6 50-21-114(BUT Breath Test #22) 350 3
§ 56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessinauty . 5%0fa - § . ] Appointed PD or appointed odher counsei,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surharge) 35 _$ o § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%toCounty  (if paid in instalinents) $ 390 during probation.
TOTAL S /8390 .

. - Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Vs < : ; ) [ Judge Code:
Court Reponer: W .__éa_t_j 2. Dl Sentence Date:

SCCAR217 (03/2011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
DEC 12 2013
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

FAILURE TO STOP MOTOR VEHICLE WHEN
SIGNALED BY A LAW ENFORCEMENT VEHICLE

That the Defendant, Chad Edward Hollingsworth, did in Spartanburg County on or
about August 25, 2013, willfully fail to stop the motor vehicle which he was driving on a
road, street, or highway of the State of South Carolina when he was signaled by a law
enforcement vehicle by means of a siren or flashing light, in violation of §56-5-750
(b)(2), THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1876), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. M
sy WerelBs
7

Solicitor



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA * IN THE COURT OF GENERAL S_ESSIONS

COUNTY OF

)
SPARTANBURG )
STATE VS. ’ ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS4205284
Chad Edward Hollingsworth y  A/W# _2013A4210203087
ARA: )  DaeofOffense:  _8/2572013
Race: Sex: M Age: 35 ) S.C. Code § . _56-05-0750(BX2)
DOB: -:_SS#_ ) CDRCode#: _ 2396
Address: 77T
. ; — - _ )
g";‘§'a‘°z- . — ) SENTENCE SHEET
L#: SID#: )
*CDL Yes [JNo [] CMVYes [JNo [] HazmatYes [(JNo [
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (J CONVICTED OF or PLEADS
TO: Traffic / Failure to stop for a blue light, no injury or death - 2nd or sub. offense M Syrs
in violation of § 56-03-0750(BX2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2396
NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT  [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [OJMandatory GPS(CSC [J817-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
Asindigled, [ JLesser Included Offense, [JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
egotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence,

SC Bar# Deifendant Arttorne¥ for Defendant

, the Defendant is commited (o the

57 daysmomhsiyears or

; provided that upon the service of

State Department of Corrections,

for a determinate term of [0 underthe  Youthful Offender Act not to exceed

and/or to pay a fine of §

of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation  for

(defendant’s initials)
(3 Recommendation by the State.

1Y -1
(O Coonty Detention Center,

days/months/years and/or payment

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

E}a NCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to scntence on:
[Z(’?Se Defendant is to be given credit for time served pysuant to S.C. Code
by the State Department of Corrections. 8/.25’ 13

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 5.C. Code

§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

§17-25-135.

Pursuaat to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person coavicted of @ violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess.or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [ Deferred  [] Def. Waives Henriag Oorgeres  PTUP

Total: $ plus20% fee: 3 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O

O Setby SCDPPPS Altend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling D
-*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) L) Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) 5100 3 JOX0D. D pmis. of § beginning

5 14-1-211(A}2) (DU! Surcharge) $106 % . .

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 S $ . paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) 325 $ Other:

Proviso 47.9 ( Public Def/Prob) $500 s

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 Sf_)\_. ﬁ ( “ )

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surctrarge) $150

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fex) $0 . § _

B§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vahicle Assessment) $40/ea [J Appcinted PD or appointed other counsei,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Suscharge) $5 [Tt § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%toCounty  (if paid in installments) s 3490 during probation.

TOTAL ~ s A>390

Clesk of Courv Deputy Clerk
Court Repaner: £ ;4_ Qm{_j_M

SCCA/LIT (03/2011)

SN /4 /A

Presiding judge —
Judge Ceode:
Senteace Rate:
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STATE OF SOUTH CARQLINA ) INDICTMENT
)

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

DEC 12 2013

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

RESISTING ARREST--DEADLY WEAPON

That the Defendant, Chad' Edward Hollingsworth, did in Spartanburg County on or
about August 25, 2013, willfully and knowingly resist the lawful efforts of a law
enforcement officer, Sgt. Kip Teal, or another person with the use or threat of use of a
deadly weapon, a knife, in violation of §16-3-625, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH

CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided. %
§ouﬁ“




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
STATE o devar:fiolengs\vonh i INDICTMENT/CASES: 2013654205288
KA : ) ASWE: 2013A4210203094
Race. o o - ) Date of Offense: 8/2512013

_ ex: ge: 35 ) S.C. Code § . _16-03-0625
pos: [N, SR
Address: — ) CDR Code #: 2352
City,State Zip: oy 293434133 )
DL#- SID%: ) SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL YMMS OONo [J Hazmat Yes [JNo E])
in disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (0 CONVICTEDOF or PLEADS
TO: Resisting / Resisting arrest with a deadly weapon - st offense 2-4 L, 5 M)"_QMLLLA 4 Mo
in violation of § 16-03-0625 of the §.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2352 M Al
NON-VIOLENT (J VIOLENT  [JSERIOUS (JMOsST SERIOUS [(OMandatory GPS(CSC [J8§17-25-45

wiminor 1st or Lewd Act)

dicted,

[] Lesser Included Offense, DDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

Jout Negotiations or Recommendation, Negoti O Recommendation by the State.
[3039 [ ”)’V)C;té@ou ¥¥eo09
SC Bar# fendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar# '
ORE, the Defendant is commited 10 the B{au Department of Corrections, [0 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of Z‘g Jdeywfrromths/years or [] underthe  Youthful Offender Act  not to exceed _ years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § _ Plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [[J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time sgrved pursuant 10 S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applicd
by the State Department of Corrections. ? R5/73
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse und Neglect pursuant to S$.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person comvicted of a vielation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammaunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[IRESTITUTION: [ Deferved  [] Def. Wasves Hearing Oorderrs  pTUP o
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
0 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: s Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) s v Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
8 14-1-211(AX 1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S 00D pmis.of §  _ beginning  __ __ o
§14-1-211AX2) (DUI Surcharge) 100 _$ $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUT Assessment) 312 (3 Othe?_——
§ 56-1-286 (DUT Breath Test) 325 $ ’
Proviso 47.9 (Public Del/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) : $25 $ S 0
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Coun Surcharge) $150 [3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $s0
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  $ {0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 35 $5 £)) § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%toCounty  (if paid in installments) s 540 during probation.
s [aSa0

TOTAL S
E) m\ﬂy__.— Presiding Judgc;gg . %

Clerk of Cour/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code:

comseporer  Pulrars M% S SN/ /] A

SCCA237 (0312011
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

DEC 12 2013

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on , the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

ATTEMPTED MURDER

That the Defendant, Chad Edward Hollingsworth, did in Spartanburg County on or
about August 25, 2013, with intent to kill, attempted to kill Kip Teal., with malice
aforethought, expressed or implied, by attacking Kip Teal with a knife, in violation of
Section 16-3-0029, Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided. ﬁ Z

§0L|W/'




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY 0F SPARTANBURG ; *
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS4205338
. Chad Edward Hollingswonh ) ASWH: 2013A4210203093
AKA; ) Date of Offense: ~ _8/25/2013
Race: . Sex:i M Age: 35 ) S.C.Code  .§ :_16-03-0029
pop: (e s NG ) CDRCode#: __ 3410
Address: )
City, State,Zip: ) ) N
DL#: ﬁ SID#: ) SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes [ [ No CMV Yes [INo [ HazmatYes [(No [J ]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendanl who was [0 CONVICTED OF or PLEADS
TO: Murder / Attempted Murder mT 76 DF. NRsh.. ASS
in violation of § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT  [JSERIOUS [(XIMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC - []617-2545
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge pd, DLcsser Included Offense, D Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. {defendant’s inmials)

Negotiations or Recommendation, {T] Negotiated Sentence, d Recommendation by the State.

7
/3039 ' sl oy 78239
SC Bar#t elerdin Atmmey for Defendant SC Bar#
BPEFORE, the Defendant is commited to the B/Sute Department of Corrections, O County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of X.i dunps /1rewas/years or [J underthe  Youthful Offender Act not Lo exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable?; the balance is suspended with probation  for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Frobation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

Eﬁm NCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 7/ 7//?’

B}Th?e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Cede 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. A‘, 25, ans

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant 1o S.C. Code B17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 {Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship.transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECLAL CONDITIONS:

[OResTITUTION: [ Deterved  [] Det. Watves Hearing [Dordereds  pTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: L3 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ObwainGED ]

O set by SCDPPPS Artend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp

-— wmav serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling |

*Fine: $ Randimn Drug/Alcohol testing O
. 14-1-206 {Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
g 14-1-21 {AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S /000 7)) oos. of$ . beginning  ____ _

14-1-211(AX2) (DUl Surcharge) $100 M . :

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 N S — s _ _____ paid 1o Public Defender Fund

§ 56-1-286 (DUT Breath Test) $25 s Other:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 h3

14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Fundin 8§25

g 14-1-213 (I(I;ug Court Surchargf)) $150 _:&ﬁ‘L_—

B 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 $

§ 56-5-2942(3) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § o [:  Appoinied PD or appointed other counsei,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 $ T___ S 4 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3%t County  (if paid in installments) Ty 3 70 Juring probation.

TOTAL $ J2390. .

( r.;i n{\o)/ Sresiding Judge
Clerk ¢! Court/ Deputy Clerk . Jud Uode: _QZZ.ZS._
Court Reporter. —O'u m_&d‘ﬁl_ﬂg _____________ Senirice Dare: e

SCCAS217 (03/2011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAFI[ZOLINA) INDICTMENT
)
COUNTY OF SPARTAf\?BURG )
!
DEC 12 201

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

GRAND LARCENY

That the Defendant, Chad Edward Hollingsworth, did in Spartanburg County on or
about August 25, 2013, feldniously take and carry away the goods of Mark Bales,
valued at more than Two Thousand Dollars but less than Ten Thousand Dollars,
described as follows: a 2005 black Monte Carlo vehicle, with the intent to deprive the
owner permanently of such property, all in violation of Section 16-13-30 (B), THE CODE
OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided. m
try
éﬁch‘




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF. GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 201354205283
’ ) Date of Oftense: 8/2512013
Race: Sex: M Age: 35 ) S.C. Code § : 16-13-0030(B)
pop: I s "
- ; ) CDR Code #: 3420
Address: ) : - : )
City.State, Zip: ]
DL#: —" SIDH. g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes [JNo [J CMV Yes [JNo [] Hazmat Yes [INo []
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF or PLEADS
TO: Larceny / Grand Larceny. value more than $2,000 but less than $10,000 T & "t/. Nl
in violation of § 16-13-0030(B) of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3420
X NON-VIOLENT {3 vIOLENT  [JSERIOUS [OMOST SERIOUS [IMandatory GPS(CSC [J6§17-2545
w/minor st or Lewd Act)
adicted,  [JLesser Included Offense, [C)Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
Vithéut Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiat [(J Recommendation by the State.
/3839 24
SC Bar# Attormey for Defendant . SCBar#
ORE, the Defendant is commited to the Z{‘“e Department of Corrections, O County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ; ~dwysymdnths/years or [[] underthe  Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of __ days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspendéd with probation  for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
Z‘ ONCURRENT or {71 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 7/ 7//7
The Defendant is to be given credit for time seryed pursuant to S.C. Code §724-13-4D 10 be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. ? r / :(
[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Céntral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminat
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a fircarm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DREST]TUT]ON: D Deferred D Del. Waives Hearing D Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/ours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
[0 setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
B 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $10 § JOOW) pmts. of $ __ beginning
§14-1:21 1(AX2) (DU Surcharge) §100 3 s paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUT Assessment) $12 $ —_—
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) s25 s Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 3

14.1-212 (Law Enforce. Fundi $25 S
g 14-1-213 EDrug Court Smam:f)) $150 "E‘gﬁ'ﬂ)_‘_
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee)- "$50 $
B 56-5.2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment} $ates § - o ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 {SCCJA Surcharge) 35 v 8§ 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%toCounty  (if paid in instaliments) . S during probation.
TOTAL

Presiding Judge

Clerk of Cour/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code:
Court Reporter: Sentence Date:

SCCAL217 (0312011)
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ARREST WARRANT NUMBER {
2013A4210203091 _, THE STATE
) V.

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Petit Jury -
Date: !

CHAD EDWARD HOLLINGSWORTH

Indictment for
CARJACKING

SC Code: 16-03-1075 (B)(1)
CDR Code: 2599

- Class: FEUC




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
)

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
' DEC 12 2013

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on ., the Grand

Jurors of Spaﬁanburg County present upon their oath:

CARJACKING

That the Defendant, Chad Edward Hollingsworth, did in Spartanburg County on or
about August 25, 2013, take, or attempt to take, a motor vehicle from Laurence (Larry)
Shaw by force and violence or by intimidation while the victim was in the vehicle or
operating the vehicle, in violation of §16-03-1075 (B)(1), THE CODE OF LAWS OF

SOUTH CAROQLINA, (1978), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. M
Atee,
§OLICV




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA j IN THE. COURT OF -GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG o /
STATE VS. \ INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS4205285
Chad Edward Hollingsworth ) ASWE: 2013A4210203091
AKA: — ,  DatcofOffense: 82512013
Race: Sex; Age: 33 y 5.C. Code § . _16-03-1075BX1)
pos: [N ss )  CDRCode# _ 259
Address: o - )
City Swte Zip. S— ) SENTENCE SHEET
oLt i V7 ,
*CDL Yes [JNo [] CMV Yes [JNo [ HazmatYes [JNo []
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTEDOF or PLEADS
TO: Carjacking / Take or aitempt a vehicle from person by force without great bodily harm wmr 20 .74
in violation of § 16-03-1075(BX1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2599
[0 NON-VIOLENT . VIOLENT  [JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS (OMandatory GPS(CSC J817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) .
ed,  []Lesser Included Offerse, [IDefendarst Waives Presenument to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
ot Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
/3039 ¢y y crneplaly F&309
SC Bar# Défendant Antorney for Defendant SC Bar#
ORE, the Defendant is commited to the Ktate Department of Corrections, [0 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of &0 derpmimrTis/years or [0 underthe  Youthful Offender Act  not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of ___ days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation  for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probaiion, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
gy&ion, which are incorporated by reference.

l3)‘,QNCURRENT or [[J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 7/7//¢
Th §

e Defendant is to be given credit for time r7pursuam to S.C. Code 24-1340 10 be calculated and applied
g1

by the State Department of Corrections. 8

{C] The Defendant is to be placed on the Cenfral R sgofChild /.buse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful» for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Viclence ) to ship.transport,possess,or receive a fircarm or ammuuition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

DREST]TU’]']ON; D Deferred  [] Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered PruUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: s days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O

[0 setby scDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-21 1(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 [772Y5)) pmis. of § beginning '
§14-1-21 LAX2) (DU Sucharge) . $10 3 s paid to Public Defender Fund

B 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 [ "}t sev

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 s Other: Nt 3¢

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 §

B 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $4 o)

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) . $150 3

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fez) $50 s

B 56-5-2942(J) ( Vehicle Assessment) ~ $40/ea v [0 Appointed PE or appoinied olher counsel.
Provisa 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 =) § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%toCounty  (if paid in installments) $ 240 during probation.

TOTAL s 3390

Presiding Judge
Judge Code:
Sentence Date:

Clerk of CourV Deputy Clerk
Court Reporer: A O
SCCA217 (03:2001)
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The State of South Carolina

County of Spartanburg
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COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

DEC 16 T
TERM

THE STATE
V.

CHAD EDWARD HOLLINGSWORTH

s—
——

Indictment for
ASSAULT AND BATTERY OF A
HIGH AND AGGRAVATED NATURE

SC Code: 16-3-600
CDR Code: 3411
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
DEC 12 2013

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

ASSAULT AND BATTERY OF HIGH AND AGGRAVATED NATURE

That the Defendant, Chad Edward Hollingsworth, did in Spartanburg County on or
about August 25, 2013 commit an act causing an unlawful injury to another person, and
the act resuited in great bodily injury to the person, or the act was accomplished by
means likely to produce death or great bodily injury to the person, to wit: by attempting
to strike the victim, David Welch, head-on with his vehicie while traveling at a speed of
over 100 mph, all in violation of § 16-3-800, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH

CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

tute 0 such
£ { State, @ d contrary to the statu
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n
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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS4205287
Chad Edward Hollingsworth y  AWE 2013A4210203088

AKA: y  Date of Offense: 8/25/2013

Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 35 y  SC.Code § . _16-03-0600(B)(1)

pop: s s = ) CDRCode#: 341

Address: - )
City, State gy - ) SENTENCE SHEET

DL#: SID#: )

*CDL Yes{] No[ ] CMV Yes(] No[]] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTEDOF or (XJPLEADS

TO: Assault/ Assault & Battery of a High & Aggravated Nature vmr Zd NP

in violation of 8§ 16-03-0600(B)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3411

[J NON-VIOLENT X|” VIOLENT [X]SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS (1Mandatory GPS(CSC [(1817-25-45

w/minor st or Lewd Act)
[ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

Negotiated Sentence, (] Recommendation by the State.

I Slasf FL 299

Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the @/State Department of Corrections, (0 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ol dayidimenths/years or [J under the Youthful Offender Act notto exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2/9/1¥
[Z/The Defendant is to be given credit for time segved pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. 7 ’95'/; 7
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Céntral'Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing (] Ordered  PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED E]
[0 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [}
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX!) (Conv. Surcharge) S100 S /004D pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $ o paid to Pubhc Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 - §
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ RS
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S ﬂ\
§ 50-21-114(BUIL Breath Test Fee) . $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $AN) § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 29D during prabation.
TOTAL 3 /4390
: ' Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk m Judge Code: 2/35 . ,
Court Repaorter: 4N t\p"dcd:_ no Sentence Date: 7’ '/ 4 /, /:y

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
DEC 12 2013

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on , the Grand Jurors of

Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

BURGLARY FIRST DEGREE (DWELLING)

That the Defendant, Chad Edward Hollingsworth., did in Spartanburg County on
or about August 25, 2013 willfully and intentionally enter a dwelling belonging to Pauline
Walker Gossett located at 208 S. Kentucky Avenue, Chesnee, South Carolina without
consent and with intent to commit a crime therein, and either in effecting entry or while in
the dwelling or in immediate flight, he or another participant in the crime:

(1) was armed with a deadly weapon or explosive, and/or

(2) caused physical injury to any person who was not a participant in the crime,

and/or

(3) used or threatened the use of a dangerous instrument, and/or

(4) displayed what was or appeared to be a knife, pistol, revolver, rifle, shotgun,

machine gun, or other firearm, and/or

(5) entered the dwelling during the nighttime, and/or

(6) committed the crime while possessing a prior record of two or more

convictions for burglary or housebreaking or a combination of both,
all in violation of Section 16-11-0311 of THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA,
(1976) as amended.

GRAND LARCENY

That the Defendant, Chad Edward Holiingsworth, did in Sparianburg County on or
about August 25, 2013, feloniously take and carry away the goods of Pauline Walker
Gossett, valued at more than Two Thousand Dollars but less than Ten Thousand
Dollars, described as follows: purse, jewelry and/or personal items, with the intent to
deprive the owner permanently of such property, all in violation of Section 16-13-30 (B),
THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1876, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and con o the st jn such case
made and provided.

SOL|



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS /

COUNTY OF . SPARTANBURG
STATE VS. -
Chad Edward Hollingsworth

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS4205286A

ASW#H: 2013A4210203090
Date of Offense; 8/25/2013
S.C. Code 8 : 16-13-0030(B)

CDR Code #: 3420

AKA:
Race: Sex: M Age: 35

pop: [fe— . I —

Address: i

City,State Zip:

DL#: SIDH:
*CDL Yes []No [ CMV Yes [INo [ HazmatYes (JNo []

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTEDOF or W’LEADS
TO: Larceny / Grand Larceny, value more than $2,000 but less than $10,000 ’

in violation of B 16-13-0030(B) of the $.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3420

(X NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT  [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC 817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

DLaser Included Offense, E] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)

Negotiations or Recommendation, ] Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.

/3039 (tolffazes vrictass 73>

SC Bar# Defendant : Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

SENTENCE SHEET

e e e n et e N e N N

PORE, the Defendant is commited to the [ State Department of Corrections, [0 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5 deaxsmenths/years aor [ underthe  Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation  for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[ CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

Hﬁe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code . § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. $ 0

[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-13s.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ORESTITUTION: [ Deferred  [] Det Waives Hearing [Corserea  pTUP
Toal: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
[J Setby SCOPPPS . Attend Voc. Rehab. or Jeb Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing d
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Finc may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) ' $100 3 ZCZZ ﬂ ) pmts.of$ ___ beginning
14-1-21 1{(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ ; :
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 S $ ___ paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S
B 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S QA5 4
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 s
6 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fuc) $50 3
B 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) MU $ . 7] Appointed PD or appointed other counset.
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) ) 8 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%toCounty  (if paid in installments) s S9p during probation.
TOTAL
Presiding Judge @~ = O A ATl UG e
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code:

Court Reporter:
SCCA/217(0372011)

Scntence Date: Z,z %____ e




